Deborah Thomas

From: Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Donna Scott; Deborah Thomas; Kimberly Powell; Angela Abbott; Mascellino, Carol;
Smith, Nathan; Commissioner Rita Pritchett

Subject: Housing Finance Authority Board Appointment - BOCC Meeting April 21, 2020

Attachments: Housing Finance Authority - Forbes.docx

Good morning, Sally.

On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett, attached please find the advisory board appointment for the above board for the
April 21, 2020 BOCC agenda.

Thank you,

arcia Vewell
Chief Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov

g
[ drevard

District 1 Commission Office

2000 S. Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, Florida 32780
321-607-6901

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing,"



DISTRICT 1 COMMISSION OFFICE
ADVISORY BOARD APPOINTMENT
COMMISSIONER RITA PRITCHETT

ADVISORY BOARD:

Housing Finance Authority

MEMBER:

J.B. “Barry” Forbes

BUSINESS ADDRESS:

HOME ADDRESS:

4140 Grovewood Lane
Titusville, FL 32780

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

BForbes@BBandT.com

H:

W: (321) 723-7489
PHONE: C:
REAPPOINTMENT: Yes

REPLACING:

TERM OF APPOINTMENT:

5/15/2020 - 5/15/2024




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Revised advanced agenda

Attachments: 042120_Adv Agenda1l.pdf

Attached is a revised advanced agenda for the 4/21/20 Board meeting.
Agenda Item F.16 was added. It is a D2 Resolution.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Undcer Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public
record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public
records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

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

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:03 PM

To: CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for April 21, 2020

Attachments: 042120_J1 Add On.pdf; 042120_Fnl Agenda2.pdf

The final Agenda for the April 21* regular meeting is ready. However, there is a problem with Granicus and a support
ticket has been submitted to fix the problem.

Since the last agenda was posted an additional New Business — Add On (J1) was added to the agenda.

| am attaching a revised agenda and the add on agenda report. | will let you know as soon as the glitch is fixed in
Legistar (Granicus)

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis.

County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for April 21, 2020

The final agenda and the final agenda package is available on the web page.
Sorry for the delay.
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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Revised final agenda

Attachments: 042120_Final Agenda rev2.pdf

There is an additional add on for the April 21, 2020 Board meeting. It is New Business / Add on J.2, Brevard County Fire
Rescue Public Health and Social Services Emergency Fund Grant. It is available on the web page.

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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Additional Appt for April 21, 2020 meeting agenda

Attachments: D4 TDCAppointment.pdf

Attached is an additional appointment from District 4 for the April 21, 2020 regular meeting. The agenda has been
updated on the web page.

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



S

d

COMMISSIONER CURT SMITH, DISTRICT 4
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Building C Suite 214

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

District 4 Commission Office

Advisory Committee Appointment Candidate

Name of Committee:
Name of Appointee:

Home Address:

Cell Number:

Home Phone Number:

Email Address:
Reappointment:

Replacing:

Term of Appointment:

Office Contact:

Date of Request:

Tourism Development Council

Viera, FL 32940

Julie Braga

180 E Claridge St

Satellite Beach, FL 32937

(321) 240-6479

julie.braga@marriott.com

ves[ ] no [w]

Deborah Green

4/21/2020 - 12/31/2022

Christine Bellak

04/21/2020

A waiver of the term limit is requested due to difficulty to fill the
appointment? YES D or NO E]



Deborah Thomas

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: Fwd: TDC Appointment

Attachments: TDCAppointment.pdf

Hello,

Just a heads up, Deb Green resigned so Julie is her replacement. Sally will be placing it on the next agenda, if
she can’t then it will be added to the next board meeting.

Best Regards,

Christine Bellak, District 4 Commissioner Smith,
Administrative Assistant

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Schmadeke, Adrienne <Adrienne.Schmadeke @brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 2:18:40 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>; Woodard, Patrick <patrick.woodard@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: TDC Appointment

Sally,

Commissioner Smith has a new appointment for the Tourism Development Council. Would it be possible to get this
added to the agenda for Tuesday?

Regards,

Adrienne Schmadeke

Adrienne Schmadeke

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Smith
Brevard County, District 4

321.633.2044 | Adrienne.Schmadeke@brevardfl.gov
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg. C - Suite 214,
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
Your email communications may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.



"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



